
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Stubblefield [mstubblefield@talonlpe.com] 
Wednesday, January 25, 2012 4:20 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
FW: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation Littlefield AB No. 5 release 

Mike, 

Talon/LPE is sending you the BLM approval for the work plan submitted on the correction of 
the release at the Devon Energy Corporation L i t t l e Field AB No. 5 release. 

Mike Stubblefield 
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.7254 cell 
www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007/ 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 

Original Message 
From: Burton, Michael R [mailto:mburtoniSblm.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 7:36 AM 
To: Michael Stubblefield 

Subject: RE: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation L i t t l e f i e l d AB No. 5 release 

Mr. Stubblefield 
The plan as submitted w i l l work for me. I need to be present for the confirmation samples. 
Dust let me know when you are ready to take the confirmation samples and I w i l l make 
arrangements to be there. There is an older s p i l l that is on the west side of the road that 
looks to be associated with the same pipe line. Is this area part of your plan also? 
Mike Burton 
BLM-CFO 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
575-234-2226 office 
575-361-3574 cell 
mburton@blm.gov 

Original Message 
From: Michael Stubblefield rmailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.comj 
Sent: Wednesday, Danuary 18, 2012 4:49 PM 
To: Burton, Michael R 
Subject: FW: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation L i t t l e f i e l d AB No. 5 release 



Dear Mike Burton, 

Is the work plan approved as presented, Talon/LPE would l i k e to get started with the 
correction of the release at the L i t t l e f i e l d AB No. 5? 

Mike Stubblefield 
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.7254 c e l l 
www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 

Original Message 
From: Michael Stubblefield 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:44 PM 
To: 1mburton@blm.gov' 

Subject: FW: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation L i t t l e f i e l d AB No. 5 release 

Dear Mr. Mike Burton, 

Talon/LPE i s sending the work plan for the correction of the Devon Energy Corporation 
L i t t l e f i e l d AB No.5 release. 

I f further information i s required please contact me at 575-441-7254. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Stubblefield . 
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.7254 c e l l 
www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 
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Original Message 
From: Mike Stubblefield rmailto:mstubblefield(atalonlpe.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 12:40 PM 
To: Michael Stubblefield 
Subject: 

This E-mail was sent from "RNPD1CF02" (C2525). 
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